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Hello,
 
The COI is acceptable.
 
Thanks,
 
Stacy
 
From: Dana Nelson <DNELSON@hollywoodfl.org> 
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 2:34 PM
To: Stacy Myers <SMYERS@hollywoodfl.org>; Certificate of Insurance <COI@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: FW: PMA Consultants Insurance and Type of Contract
 

Stacy,
 
Attached please find the COI for our scheduling consultant. Per Procurement’s
email below this will just be a PO not a contract. Please approve.

thanks,
 
Dana Nelson, LEED AP BD+C  
Construction Management Support Services Manager 
City of Hollywood
Department of Design & Construction Management
Office: 954-921-3992
Cell: 754-295-6950
E-mail:  Dnelson@hollywoodfl.org
 

 

mailto:COI@hollywoodfl.org
mailto:DNELSON@hollywoodfl.org
mailto:SMYERS@hollywoodfl.org
mailto:COI@hollywoodfl.org
mailto: Dnelson@hollywoodfl.org



SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.


INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE


INSURER F :


INSURER E :


INSURER D :


INSURER C :


INSURER B :


INSURER A :


NAIC #


NAME:
CONTACT


(A/C, No):
FAX


E-MAIL
ADDRESS:


PRODUCER


(A/C, No, Ext):
PHONE


INSURED


REVISION NUMBER:CERTIFICATE NUMBER:COVERAGES


IMPORTANT:  If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement.  A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).


THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW.  THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.


OTHER:


(Per accident)


(Ea accident)


$


$


N / A


SUBR
WVD


ADDL
INSD


THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED.  NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.


$


$


$


$PROPERTY DAMAGE


BODILY INJURY (Per accident)


BODILY INJURY (Per person)


COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT


AUTOS ONLY


AUTOSAUTOS ONLY
NON-OWNED


SCHEDULEDOWNED


ANY AUTO


AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY


Y / N


WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY


OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mandatory in NH)


DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below
If yes, describe under


ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE


$


$


$


E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT


E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE


E.L. EACH ACCIDENT


ER
OTH-


STATUTE
PER


LIMITS(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EXP


(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EFF


POLICY NUMBERTYPE OF INSURANCELTR
INSR


DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)


EXCESS LIAB


UMBRELLA LIAB $EACH OCCURRENCE


$AGGREGATE


$


OCCUR


CLAIMS-MADE


DED RETENTION $


$PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG


$GENERAL AGGREGATE


$PERSONAL & ADV INJURY


$MED EXP (Any one person)


$EACH OCCURRENCE
DAMAGE TO RENTED


$PREMISES (Ea occurrence)


COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY


CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR


GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:


POLICY
PRO-
JECT LOC


CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)


CANCELLATION


AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE


ACORD 25 (2016/03)


© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.


CERTIFICATE HOLDER


The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD


HIRED
AUTOS ONLY


6/26/2023


Hylant - Columbus
565 Metro Place South
Suite 450
Dublin OH 43017


Anna Olinger
614-932-1225


Anna.Olinger@Hylant.com


Federal Insurance Company 20281
PMACONS-02 Travelers Prop Cas Co of Amer 25674


PMA Consultants, LLC
226 W. Liberty Street
Ann Arbor MI 48104


Indian Harbor Insurance Co 36940
Chubb Indemnity Insurance Co. 12777


1406178335


A X 1,000,000
X 1,000,000


10,000


1,000,000


2,000,000
X X


35841291 7/1/2023 7/1/2024


2,000,000


Deductible/SIR 0
A 1,000,000


X


X X


73589225 7/1/2023 7/1/2024


B X X 10,000,000CUP-2S314154-23-NF 7/1/2023 7/1/2024


10,000,000
X 0


D X71722522 7/1/2023 7/1/2024


1,000,000


1,000,000


1,000,000
C Professional/Pollution Liability CEO744697707 7/1/2023 7/1/2024 Each Claim


Aggregate
SIR


5,000,000
5,000,000
100,000


Additional Named Insured: Leon Technologies, Inc.


Valuable Papers Coverage, Limit: $500,000 Policy #35841291
Additional Insured for General Liability, as required by written contract subject to the terms, conditions, and exclusions of the policy subject to the terms,
conditions, and exclusions of the policy- City of Hollywood. Waiver of subrogation on General Liability and Automobile Liability, as required by written contract in
favor of the Additional Insured. With regard to General Liability and Automobile Liability, a 30-day notice of cancellation will be provided to the Certificate Holder
for any insurer initiated cancellation, 10 days will be provided in the event of non-payment of premium. .


City of Hollywood
c/o Office of Procurement Services
2600 Hollywood Blvd, Room 303
Hollywood FL 33020
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From: William Varandas <WVARANDAS@hollywoodfl.org> 
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 12:07 PM
To: Dana Nelson <DNELSON@hollywoodfl.org>
Cc: Nicole Heran <NHERAN@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: RE: PMA Consultants Insurance and Type of Contract
 
Hello Dana,
 
By looking at the attached backup and information in Oracle for the PO that was issued for this
service, only that memo was attached to the PO with the COI.
 
Essentially, we would just follow the same protocol and issue a PO for the upcoming services as well.
 
Would this upcoming service PMA provides be around the same price range spanning more than 1
year?
If so, the only thing we would do differently is to issue a Blanket Purchase Agreement to PMA if
these services span over two or more Fiscal Years. If you have any questions about that, Tiffany can
help explain.
 
 
Thanks,
 
 
William Varandas
City of Hollywood
Senior Purchasing Agent
Office of Procurement and Contract Compliance
2600 Hollywood Blvd, Suite 303
P.O. Box 229045
Hollywood FL, 33022-9045

Office: 954-921-3345 
E-mail: WVARANDAS@hollywoodfl.org

Notice: Florida has a broad public records law. All correspondence sent to the City of Hollywood via e-mail may be
subject to disclosure as a matter of public record.
 

From: Dana Nelson <DNELSON@hollywoodfl.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 4:15 PM
To: William Varandas <WVARANDAS@hollywoodfl.org>
Cc: Nicole Heran <NHERAN@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: PMA Consultants Insurance and Type of Contract
 

Hi William,
 

mailto:WVARANDAS@hollywoodfl.org
mailto:DNELSON@hollywoodfl.org
mailto:NHERAN@hollywoodfl.org
mailto:WVARANDAS@hollywoodfl.org
mailto:DNELSON@hollywoodfl.org
mailto:WVARANDAS@hollywoodfl.org
mailto:NHERAN@hollywoodfl.org


I am in the process of routing the renewal of PMA’s contract, they are our
scheduling and cost consultant. I attached their updated insurance certificate
and Risk will ask what the insurance requirements are in the routing contract.
My question is what type of contract will PMA be under, PSA or just a PO? I
attached the previous routing for your reference.

Thank you,
 
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
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